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To: Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK
SCHOOL DISTRICT 25

From: Jonathan R. Balls, Director of Business Operations
Date: March 14, 2023
RE: Food Service Freezers / Coolers

On March 8, 2023, bids were opened for Food Service Freezers and Coolers at Central Kitchen.
Fifteen (15) vendors were invited to bid. Bids from two (2) vendors were received as shown below.

Resco Restaurant BSR Design &
& Store Supplies
Salt Lake City, UT Idaho Falls, ID

Freezer / Cooler $337,510.00 $273,741.88
Removal &
Installation of
Freezer / Cooler $56,260.00 $75,712.50
TOTAL BID $393,770.00 $349,454.38

Board Action Requested: Motion to award Project bids to BSR Design & Supplies for
$349,454.38. The total bid award is approximately $60,545.62 under the estimated 2023-2024
Capital Improvement budget of $410,000.



